
AGENDA PACKET 
12/06/17 REGULAR MEETING 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CAPE COD 

 Board of Regional Commissioners 

Board of Regional Commissioners

Board of Regional Commissioners

Board of Regional Commissioners

Board of Regional Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS 

RONALD R. BEATY, Barnstable 

LEO G. CAKOUNES, Harwich 
MARY PAT FLYNN, Falmouth 

 PAGE 1 OF 3 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

DATE:    December 6, 2017 

TIME:  10:00 A.M.  

PLACE:   Commissioners’ Meeting Room 
Superior Courthouse 
3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Moment of Silence

4. Public Comment

5. Approval of Minutes

a. Regular Meeting of November 22, 2017

6. General Business

a. Discussion regarding November 27, 2017 correspondence from Ms. Felicia
Penn of the Town of Barnstable requesting the removal of certain items

from the County website

b. Proposed County Social Media Policy

c. Proposed County Vehicle Use Policy

d. Discussion on Grant Policies and Procedures for the proposed Barnstable
County Economic Development Council (BCEDC

e. Discussion on the Barnstable County Coastal Resources Committee

12/04/17 @ 9:55 A.M 



 DECEMBER 6, 2017  REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 10:00 A.M. 

 PAGE 2 OF 3 

f. Discussion on the Cape Cod Water Resources Protection Plan

g. Authorizing the recognition of January 21, 2018 through January 27,

2018 as School Choice Week in Barnstable County

Note: For all items under General Business, the Board may take official action 
including votes 

7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair

8. Commissioners’ Actions

a. Authorizing the approval of a Timesheet for Jack Yunits, County

Administrator, for the period of November 12, 2017 through November 25,
2017

b. Authorizing the approval of Kristy Senatori, Deputy Director, as an official
signatory for the Cape Cod Commission.

c. Authorizing the execution of Certificates of National Service for
AmeriCorps Cape Cod members

d. Authorizing the approval of a grounds request by Gosnold of Cape Cod for
the David Lewis 5K on Setember 29, 2018 in honor of National Recovery

Month.

e. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Isotrope, LLC to assist the
Cape Cod Commission with technical reviews of Developments of Regional
Impact (DRI), for a period of three (3) years from execution of a contract,

with a renewal option for two (2) additional two-year terms, at the rate of
$225.00 per hour for the principal consultant and $160.00 per hour for
field and lab engineers

f. Authorizing the execution of a cooperative agreement with the Town of

Yarmouth for an amount not to exceed $70,000.00 to do and perform all
dredge related work for Bass River

g. Authorizing the execution of a cooperative agreement with the Town of
Yarmouth for an amount not to exceed $15,000.00 to do and perform all

dredge related work for Parkers River



Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact Justyna Marczak, Barnstable 

County ADA Coordinator at jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org or call 508-375-6646 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting The 

County Commissioners’ meeting may be viewed in real time at https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty, 

https://www.barnstablecounty.org/ 

3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630 p. (508) 375-6648     f. (508) 375-4136

 DECEMBER 6, 2017  REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 10:00 A.M. 

 
 

  

    

      

h. Authorizing the Execution of an amendment to a grant agreement with the

Massachusetts Department of Public Health for the Prevention and
Wellness Trust Fund to: 1) increase the current award of $325,988.00 for

Fiscal Year 2018 by the amount of $496,545.44 and; 2) approve the use of
remaining Fiscal Year 2017 funds in the amount of $29,304.71 for a total
budget in the amount of $851,838.15

i. Authorizing the transfer of investor membership interest in Conwell Street
LLC, a Barnstable County HOME funded development to Edward Malone

9. Commissioners’ Reports

10. County Administrator’s Report

11. Adjournment

https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty
https://www.barnstablecounty.org/


AGENDA ITEM 5a 
Regular Meeting Minutes of November 22, 2017 (NO DOCUMENTS) 



 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6a 
 

Discussion regarding November 27, 2017 correspondence from Ms. Felicia Penn of the 
Town of Barnstable requesting the removal of certain items from the County website 

 

  



Felicia R Penn 

15 Daisy Bluff Lane 

Hyannis, MA  02601 

November	27,	2017	

Mr.	Leo	Cakounes,	Chair	
Barnstable	County	Commissioners	
3195	Main	Street	
Barnstable,	MA		02630	

Dear	Mr.	Cakounes,	

I	am	making	an	official	request	that	you	please	direct	Bill	Traverse	to	remove	the	
contents	(with	the	exception	of	the	minutes,	agendas	and	news)	on	the	capecodedc.org	
website	immediately.		All	written	content,	pages,	site	structure	and	forms	are	my	
intellectual	property,	and	I	ask	that	you	remove	it	immediately,	OR	if	you	choose	to	
continue	to	use	the	information	posted	on	this	website,	that	you	compensate	me	for	it.	

I	have	made	repeated	requests	to	Mr.	Traverse	to	remove	the	contents,	and	he	
responded	that	while	considered	an	“employee”	of	the	County,	that	all	work	is	the	
property	of	the	County’s.		While	I	certainly	agree	that	this	policy	applies	to	the	‘normal’	
duties	of	an	appointed	member	to	the	CCEDC,	web	work	is	clearly	outside	of	the	scope	
of	what	would	be	normally	required	of	a	member	of	the	CCEDC.		There	exists	no	“job	
description”	for	a	member	of	the	CCEDC,	and	historically,	the	County	paid	an	outside	
contractor	for	this	work.	

I,	personally,	created	this	entire	website,	and	wrote	all	content	with	the	exception	of	the	
agendas	and	minutes,	and	any	news	articles	posted.		I	created	all	the	forms	for	the	grant	
rounds.		I	maintained	the	site	to	keep	it	current.		I	have	been	doing	this	since	2008.		
Since	Mr.	Traverse,	under	the	direction	of	Ms.	Coyne,	removed	my	access	to	this	site,	
the	site	now	is	considerably	out	of	date.		When	Mr.	Traverse	restored	the	site,	he	
restored	it	to	a	much	earlier	date,	and	it	is	advertising	the	IC	License	Plate	auction	held	
last	August,	and	it	still	has	my	name	there	as	Chair.		It	also	says	we	meet	every	first	
Thursday	of	each	month.		None	of	this	is	accurate	anymore,	and	it	reflects	poorly	on	the	
County.	

From	your	perspective,	I	would	assume	that	if	the	proposed	legislation	restructuring	the	
CCEDC	is	passed,	then	the	current	URL:	capecodedc.org	will	no	longer	be	valid,	anyway,	
and	all	content	will	need	to	be	rewritten,	including	the	mission,	etc.		If	you	plan	to	keep	
the	archive	of	all	the	grants	online	as	written,	from	2003-2015,	you	will	need	to	
compensate	me	for	that.	If	you	plan	to	use	the	grant	forms	I	designed,	or	the	financial	



 

 

disclosure	forms	or	the	tax	certification	form,	then	you	will	need	to	compensate	me	for	
those.	If	you	plan	to	use	any	content	on	the	site	going	forward,	you	will	need	to	
compensate	me	for	that.	
	
It	would	be	easier,	cleaner	and	more	economically	efficient	if	all	content	with	the	
exception	of	the	agendas	and	minutes	is	removed	immediately.	
	
If	you	have	any	questions,	I	am	available	by	phone:	508-771-3944	or	508-353-6331	or	by	
email:	jmh_frp@comcast.net.	
	
Thank	you	for	your	consideration.	
	
	
Sincerely	Yours,	
	
	
	
Felicia	R	Penn	
	
	
	
CC:	Jack	Yunits	
						Owen	Fletcher	
						
	
	
	
	
 



 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6b 
 

Proposed County Social Media Policy 
 

  



Barnstable County Social Media Policy 1 | P a g e

BARNSTABLE COUNTY SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY 

I. INTRODUCTION

The County of Barnstable permits departments to utilize social media sites and social networking 
sites (collectively “social media sites”) to further enhance communications with its residents and 
others in support of the County’s goals and objectives. Designated County officials and County 
departments are allowed to publish articles, facilitate discussions and communicate information 
through such media to conduct official County business. 

Social media sites facilitate further discussion of County government business, operations and 
services by providing members of the public the opportunity to participate in many ways using the 
Internet. 

This policy sets forth general guidelines that must be adhered to with respect to utilization of social 
media sites for official County purposes. Questions regarding this Policy should be directed to 
County Administration.  These guidelines may be supplemented by more specific administrative 
procedures and rules as may be issued. 

Furthermore, this Policy may be amended from time to time, and is meant to be read in conjunction 
with all other applicable policies and procedures of the County of Barnstable. 

II. DEFINITIONS

1. “Social media sites” and “social networking sites” refer to websites that facilitate user
participation, networking, and collaboration through the submission of user generated content.
Social media in general includes tools such as: blogs, wikis, microblogging sites, such as Twitter;
social networking sites, such as Facebook and LinkedIn; video sharing sites, such as YouTube;
and bookmarking sites such as Del.icio.us.

2. A “social media identity” is a specific user identity or account that has been registered on a
third party social media site.

3. A “blog” (an abridgement of the term web log) is a website with regular entries of
commentary, descriptions of events, or other material such as graphics or video.

4. A “moderator” is an authorized County official (appointed or elected) or employee, who
reviews, authorizes and allows content submitted by the County officials, employees and public
commentators to be posted to a County social media site or sites.

III. POLICY

1. All County social media sites shall be:



Barnstable County Social Media Policy 2 | P a g e

a) approved by County Administration; and
b) published using social media platform and tools approved by the Information

Technology Department (“IT”).

1. The official posting for the County will be done by the County Administrator or their designee.

2. Departments have the option of allowing employees to participate in existing social media
sites or creating new sites as part of their job responsibilities.

3. All County social media sites shall adhere to applicable state, federal and local laws,
regulations and policies including the Public Records Law, Public Records retention schedules,
Open Meeting Law, Copyright Law and other applicable County policies.

4. Public Records Law and e-discovery laws and policies apply to social media content.
Accordingly, such content must be able to be managed, stored and retrieved to comply with these
laws. Furthermore, once such content is posted on a social media site, it should stay posted, unless
it is removed for one of the reasons set forth below in paragraph Numbers 10 or 11 of this policy,
or it is changed to fix spelling or grammar errors.

5. All social media sites and entries shall clearly indicate that any content posted or submitted is
subject to public disclosure.

6. Each County social media site shall include an introductory statement which clearly specifies
the purpose and topical scope of the blog and social media/network site. Where possible, social
media sites should link back to the official County Internet site for forms, documents and other
information.

7. Each County social media site shall indicate to users that the site is subject to a third party’s
website Terms of Service. Furthermore, each County social media site shall indicate that: the social
media site provider could collect personal information through user’s use of the social media site;
and that this personal information may be disseminated by the third party; and that such
dissemination may not be governed or limited by any state, federal or local law or policy applicable
to the County.

8. All social media sites shall clearly indicate they are maintained by the County and shall have
the County’s contact information prominently displayed.

9. The County reserves the right to restrict or remove any content that is deemed in violation of
this policy or any applicable law.

10. County social media content and comments containing any of the following forms of content
shall not be allowed for posting:

a) Comments or content not topically related to the particular site or blog article
being commented upon;

b) Profane, obscene, or vulgar language or content;



Barnstable County Social Media Policy 3 | P a g e

c) Comments or content that promotes, fosters or perpetuates discrimination on
the basis of race, color, gender, gender identity, national origin, religion,
ancestry, age, sexual orientation, disability, maternity leave, genetic
information, or active military status;

d) Comments or content that is threatening or harassing;
e) Sexual comments, content, or links to sexual content;
f) Conduct or encouragement of illegal activity;
g) Information that may tend to compromise the safety or security of the public or

public systems;
h) Content that violates a legal ownership interest of any other party;
i) Protected health information;
j) Personnel information; or
k) Other information that is not public record or is otherwise privileged from

public disclosure.

11. All County employees with designated responsibilities related to the County’s official use of
social media shall be held to the terms of this policy, including their responsibilities to review
content submitted for posting to ensure compliance with the policy.

12. Where appropriate, County IT security and/or computer use policies shall apply to all social
media sites and articles.

13. Officials (elected or appointed) and employees representing the County via social media sites
must conduct themselves at all times as a representative of the County and in accordance with all
applicable rules, regulations, and policies (including personnel policies) of the County.

14. No County or department social media site can endorse or otherwise cite (either with
approval or disapproval) vendors, suppliers, clients, citizens, co-workers or other stakeholders.

15. Employees found in violation of this policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and
including termination of employment.

IV. GUIDELINES FOR EMPLOYEES DESIGNATED TO MANAGE
COUNTY SOCIAL MEDIA SITES

1. Consider Your Content. As informal as social media sites are meant to be, if they are on a
government domain or a government identity, they are official government communications.
Social media sites will be sought out by mainstream media – so a great deal of thought needs to
go into how you will use the social media in a way that benefits both the County and the public.

2. Handling Negative Comments. Always consult County Administration before handling
negative comments from the public, or attempting to navigate difficult situations in public view
on social media sites when acting as a County employee.

3. Copyright Law. Employees must abide by laws governing copyright and fair use of
copyrighted material owned by others. Never reprint whole articles or publications without first



Barnstable County Social Media Policy 4 | P a g e

receiving written permission from the publication owner. Never quote an excerpt of someone 
else’s work without acknowledging the source, and, if possible, provide a link to the original. 

4. Use the Social Media Site or Identity Only to Contribute to your Department’s Mission. When
you contribute to your department’s social media site or identity, provide worthwhile information
and perspective that contribute to your department’s mission of serving the public. What you
publish will reflect on the County. Social media sites and identities should be used in a way that
contributes to the County’s mission by:

a) Helping you and your co-workers perform their jobs better;
b) Informing citizens about government services and how to access them;
c) Making the operations of your department transparent and accessible to the

public;
d) Creating a forum for the receipt of candid comments from residents about how

government can be improved; and
e) Encouraging civic engagement.

5. First Amendment Protected Speech. Although the County can moderate the social media sites
that accept comments from the public (such as blogs and wikis) to restrict speech that is obscene,
threatening, discriminatory, harassing, or off topic, employees cannot use the moderation function
to restrict speech with which the County merely disagrees (i.e. subject matter restrictions). Users
have some First Amendment rights in posting content to public social media sites hosted by
municipalities. Moderators must respect those rights by posting all comments other than those
excluded for specific legitimate reasons, as referenced above.

6. Mistakes. The County policy is that once something is posted, it should stay posted. Only
spelling errors or grammar fixes should be made without making the change evident to users. If
you choose to modify an earlier post, make it clear that you have done so—do not remove or delete
the incorrect content; provide the correct information and apologize for the error. Ways to
accomplish this include:

a) Strike through the error and correct; or
b) Create a new post with the correct information, and link to it from the post you need to correct
or clarify.

Either method is acceptable. In order for the social media identity or site to achieve transparency, 
the County cannot change content that has already been published without making the changes 
clearly evident to users. 

7. Media Inquiries. County or department social media identities or sites may lead to increased
inquiries from the media. If you are contacted directly by a reporter, you should refer media
questions to the County Administrator or his designee.

8. Records Retention. Social media sites will contain communications sent to or received by
County officials and employees, and are therefore Public Records. Ensure that the County or
department retains a copy of the social media content in accordance with Public Records Retention



Barnstable County Social Media Policy 5 | P a g e

Schedules. Review the third party social media service provider’s terms of service for its record 
retention practices.  Note that while third party social media providers will most likely save your 
content for some period of time, they generally will not save it indefinitely. To the extent their 
policies are inconsistent with Public Records Retention Schedules, the County or department 
should retain copies of social media posts such as by printing or otherwise storing periodic 
“snapshots” of the social media sites. 

9. Open Meeting Law. Be aware of the Open Meeting Law and possible violations for improper
deliberations outside of a posted meeting. A series of individual postings on a social media site
cumulatively may convey the position of a quorum of a governmental body regarding a subject
within its jurisdiction, and may constitute improper deliberation among the members of a board or
committee.

V. EMPLOYEE GUIDELINES FOR USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA SITES

1. Related Policies. All employees are responsible for understanding and following any applicable
related policies, such as those governing the general usage of information technology systems and
services, in addition to this Policy.

2. Conflict of Interest. Employees are prohibited from using social media to engage in any activity
that constitutes a conflict of interest for the County or any of its employees, as defined by G.L. c.
268A.

3. Protect Confidential Information.  Never post legally protected personal information that you
have obtained from the County (e.g., information that is not public record under the Public Records
Law, G.L. c.66, §10 and G.L. c. 4, §7(26), or whose dissemination is restricted under applicable
Federal or State privacy laws or regulations). Ask permission to publish or report on conversations
that occur within the County.  Never post information about policies or plans that have not been
finalized by the County, unless you have received explicit permission from your supervisor to post
draft policies or plans on the department’s social media sites for public comment.

4. Respect Your Audience and Your Coworkers. Do not use ethnic slurs, personal insults, obscenity,
or engage in any conduct that would not be acceptable in your department’s workplace. Do not be
afraid to be yourself, but do so respectfully. This includes not only the obvious (no ethnic slurs,
personal insults, obscenity, threats of violence, etc.) but also proper consideration of privacy and
of topics that may be considered objectionable or inflammatory— such as party politics and
religion. Do not use your department’s social media presence to communicate among fellow
County employees. Do not air your differences with your fellow County employees on your
department’s social media’s sites.

5. Personal Comments. Make it clear when you are speaking for yourself as a resident or
stakeholder, and not on behalf of the County of.  If you publish content on any website of the
County and it has something to do with the work you do or subjects associated with the County,
use a disclaimer such as this: “The postings on this site are my own and don’t necessarily represent
the County’s positions or opinions.”  Employees shall not comment about rumors, political
disputes, or personnel issues, in an official capacity.



 

Barnstable County Social Media Policy 6 | P a g e  
 

6. Employee or Official Profile. If you identify yourself as a County employee or official, ensure 
your profile and related content is consistent with how you wish to present yourself to colleagues, 
residents and other stakeholders.  
 
7. Defamation. Be aware that employees acting in their individual capacity (not on behalf of the 
County) are not immune from defamation claims. Under Massachusetts law, defamation is 
established by showing that the defendant published a false, non-privileged statement about the 
plaintiff to a third party that either caused the plaintiff economic loss or was of the type that is 
actionable without proof of economic loss. Some statements, like imputation of a crime, are 
defamatory per se.  Avoid statements that may be interpreted as defamatory.  



AGENDA ITEM 6c 
Proposed County Vehicle Use Policy



P a g e  1 | 12 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY VEHICLE USE POLICY 

PURPOSE AND SCOPE 
The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines and standards for: 

• Vehicle Uses- County, Personal
• Personal Vehicle Use for Work Related Travel
• County Vehicle Assignments
• Commuting and Imputed Tax
• Vehicle Accident Reporting
• Responsibilities When Driving a County or a Personal Vehicle
• Policy Exemptions

APPLICABILITY 

The entire policy applies to all Barnstable County employees. Employee's whose employment is 
regulated by individual agreement or collective bargaining agreements are subject only to those 
portions of this policy that are not specifically regulated by law or agreement. 

If any provision of this policy violates any governing law or regulation, or if any law or regulation 
applicable to this policy becomes effective after the effective date of this policy, then this policy 
shall be deemed changed to be in compliance with such governing law or regulation. 

Expense Reimbursement- payment for approved expenses relating to Personal Vehicle use upon 
receipt of written documentation. Expense reimbursement is not considered to be a salary item. 

County Vehicle- those automobiles, truck, vans, boats, or other self-propelled equipment owned, 
rented, or leased by County and licensed for travel on a public way. 

Personal Vehicle- that vehicle owned or available for private use by the employee. 

VEHICLE USES 

County Vehicles 

It is the policy of the County that certain positions require employee access to County Vehicles, 
either during their work shift or on a 24-hour on-call basis. County Vehicles are not Personal 
Vehicles and are not for personal use.  

Personal Vehicles 



 

P a g e  2 | 12 

 
 

 

 

It is the policy of the County to reimburse employees for reasonable expenses which they incur as 
a result of Personal Vehicle use on behalf of the County. Receipts and Expense Reports must be 
submitted in a timely manner in order for employee to be reimbursed for such expenses. 
 
Registering and Insuring a Vehicle 
Whenever a new vehicle is purchased and registered, The Director of Facilities and County 
Assets must be notified and appropriate paperwork completed immediately to add the vehicle to 
the County’s insurance policy. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS 
 
Reimbursement of Work-Related Travel Expenses 
When an employee is authorized to use a Personal Vehicle for work-related travel, he or she shall 
be reimbursed for mileage at the IRS standard mileage rate, unless covered by contract or stipend, 
according to the IRS, the standard mileage rate for business purposes is based on an annual study 
of the fixed and variable costs of operating a vehicle. Employees will be notified by the Human 
Resources Department of any changes to the IRS rate. 
 
In accordance with IRS regulations/rulings, the mileage rate is intended to cover, but is not limited 
to, the cost of fuel, repairs, insurance, all operating costs, and general wear and tear on the Personal 
Vehicle. 
 
In addition to the mileage rate, the County will reimburse employees authorized to travel outside 
of the County, driving a Personal or County Vehicle, within the scope of employment, for tolls 
and reasonable parking expenses, when receipts are provided. 
 
Insurance 
Employees who are authorized to use Personal Vehicles for work related travel are required to 
show proof to their Department Head, on an annual basis, of the following minimum levels of 
insurance coverage: 
 
• Bodily Injury: $1000,000/$300,000 
• Property Damage: $100,000 
 
Employees will not be reimbursed for commuting between their homes and offices or other regular 
work locations. 
In order to be reimbursed for Personal Vehicle use, employees must complete a Payment Form 
provided by the Purchasing Department and submitted with appropriate supporting documentation 
and/or receipts in a timely manner. 
 



 

P a g e  3 | 12 

 
 

 

 

EMPLOYEE DRIVING RECORDS 
Employees in the course of their employment on a regular basis may be subject to driving record 
check, through the Registry of Motor Vehicles.  This is necessary for the County to appropriately 
identify potential risk of liability. 
A copy of the operators Massachusetts driving record (MVR) shall be obtained by the HR 
Department to verify the historical driving record of the operator. This will also be obtained on a 
quarterly or at least annual basis. 
 
If the operator has an out of state license, then the operator must provide, upon request, a copy of 
their existing state driving record to the HR Department. Any out of pocket expense in obtaining 
a copy of the driving record will be reimbursed by the County upon submission of a receipt, in a 
timely fashion. 
 
Driving records shall be reviewed by the HR Department and the County Administrator or their 
designee. 
 
Driving records determined to be a safety concern by the County Administrator, may result in the 
disapproval of an employee's vehicle use in the course of employment, after consultation with the 
appropriate Department Head. 
 
ASSIGNMENT OF COUNTY VEHICLES 
 
Employees are required to have a valid motor vehicle license for the class of vehicle to be operated 
issued by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or their state of current residence and must show 
proof of such valid license to his/her Supervisor or Department Head prior to being assigned a 
County Vehicle. 
 
The assignment of County Vehicles for 24-hour use will be made by the County Administrator 
their designee, and will only be considered for employees who require a vehicle to perform the 
essential functions of the job: 
 
• Officially designated on-call status; 
• Requirement for frequent emergency availability during non-working hours; 
• Issuance of a pager or other communication device; and/or, 
• Emergency or other equipment contained in the vehicle. 
County Vehicle assignments may be rescinded in writing for good reason or cause by the 
County Administrator or their designee. 
 
Prior to the assignment of a County vehicle, a copy of the operators Massachusetts driving record 



 

P a g e  4 | 12 

 
 

 

 

will be required as described in this policy. 
 
Employees assigned a County Vehicle for 24-hour use involving a commute of more than 25 miles 
one way, shall reimburse the County for the additional fuel cost as determined by the County 
Treasurer. Employee who have been assigned a County Vehicle and have established commuting 
patterns of more than 25 miles one way prior to July 2006 shall be exempt from this provision, as 
long as there is no break in assignment of a County Vehicle greater than 6 months, after which the 
exemption will no longer apply. 
 
Imputed Income Taxation 
 
Employees authorized to commute in a County Vehicle may be subject to imputed income 
regulations as set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, which considers a certain portion of the 
vehicle use (namely the commute) to be income for the purposes of income taxation. The County 
Treasurer shall be responsible for determining any tax liability and will be provided with the names 
of all employees authorized to use County Vehicles for commuting purposes, and the normal, one-
way commuting distance, each December 1 s t .  
 
RULES & RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
Employees who drive a County or Personal Vehicle are responsible for, but not limited to, the 
following: 

1. County Vehicles may only be operated by County employees. 
2. Individuals assigned a County Vehicle with commuting privileges may take "incidental 

personal uses" such as stopping at a grocery store or going to the bank, on his/her way 
home, but only if the stop does not add mileage to the trip. 

3. Operators should exercise sound judgment at all times when using assigned County Vehicles 
and should avoid the appearance of misuse. 

4. The Massachusetts Ethics Code discusses unwarranted privileges. Using public equipment 
or resources for personal use constitutes use of an official position to obtain an unwarranted 
privilege not similarly available to others. Misuse of an assigned County Vehicle is an 
ethics violation. 

5. County Vehicles will not be used to transport any individual who is not directly or indirectly 
related to County business. Passengers shall be limited to County employees and individuals 
who are directly associated with County work activity (committee members, consultants, 
contractors, etc.). Family members shall not ordinarily be transported in County Vehicles. 

6. The use of Personal Vehicles for transporting individual's unrelated to County business shall 



P a g e  5 | 12 

not occur on County work time. 
7. County Vehicles shall contain only those items for which the vehicle is assigned.
8. The County shall not be liable for the loss or damage of any personal property transported

in the County Vehicle or for any personal property while using their Personal Vehicle for
work related travel.

9. Employees are expected to keep County Vehicles clean, and to report any malfunction,
damage, needed repairs or other vehicle problems to their supervisors immediately.

10. Employees assigned County Vehicles for commuting purposes are expected to park such
vehicles in safe locations and to lock the car when not in use. Operators should never leave
vehicles unattended with the ignition keys in the lock or anywhere in the vehicle.

11. Unless expressly exempted by law, employees are to ensure that they and all passenger(s)
in a County Vehicle wear seat belts at all times, if the County Vehicles is so equipped.

12. All operators of vehicles that require a CDL license, must be tested for drugs and alcohol
as provided by US DOT regulations and the County drug/alcohol policy.

13. Employees may not operate County Vehicles or Personal Vehicles being used for work
related travel, under the influence of alcohol, illegal drugs, or any controlled substances.

14. Employees are prohibited from possessing open alcoholic containers, illegal drugs, or
controlled substances in a County Vehicle or in a Personal Vehicle being used for work
related travel.

15. The transporting of unopened alcoholic containers is limited to "incidental personal use" as
described in this policy.

16. Employees operating a County Vehicle or a Personal Vehicle while on work related travel,
must maintain a valid motor vehicle license issued by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
or the state of their current residence, which must be provided upon request by a Supervisor
during a specific or periodic license check.

17. Employees operating a County Vehicle or a Personal Vehicle while on work related travel,
shall drive defensively and obey all applicable traffic and parking regulations, ordinances,
and laws.

18. Employees who incur parking or other fines/citations while operating or using an assigned
County Vehicle or using a Personal Vehicle on work related travel, will be personally
responsible for payment of such fines/citations, unless payment of such fine/citation is
approved by the County Administrator.

19. Employees who are issued citations for any offense while operating or using a County
Vehicle must notify their Supervisor immediately when practicable, but in no case later
than 24 hours after the issuance of an issued citation.

20. An employee who is assigned a County Vehicle and who is arrested for or charged with a



 

P a g e  6 | 12 

 
 

 

 

motor vehicle offense for which punishment includes suspension or revocation of the motor 
vehicle license, whether in his or her Personal Vehicle or in a County Vehicle, must notify 
his or her Supervisor immediately when practicable, but in no case later than 24 hours after 
such arrest or charge has occurred. License suspension or conviction of an offense may be 
grounds for loss of County Vehicle privileges. 

21. No employee may use a County Vehicle for out of state use without advance approval of 
the County Administrator or their designee.  

22. When utilizing a County Vehicle, employees are required to obtain fuel from designated 
County fueling facilities, unless fueling is required in the course of out of County travel. 

23. Smoking is not permitted in a County Vehicle in accordance with M.G.L. c270 s22. Those 
utilizing a Personal Vehicle for work related travel should be considerate of others in the 
vehicle that does not smoke. 

 
CELLULAR PHONES AND HANDHELD ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
 
The use of cellular phone and handheld electronic devices is prohibited. This prohibition includes 
the receiving (accepting) or placing calls; retrieving, sending, or responding to text and image 
messaging, Internet browsing; reading, drafting, or sending emails; checking voice messages, and 
operating any application installed on cellular phones or handheld devices. In the event of exigent 
circumstances, employees are expected to keep the call short, use hands-free options if available, 
refrain from discussion of complicated or emotional matters, and remain  
focused on the road and driving conditions. Special care should be taken in situations where there 
is traffic, inclement weather, or the employee is driving in an unfamiliar area. 
 
VEHICLE ACCIDENTS 
 
In the event that an employee's Personal Vehicle is damaged during an approved, work-related 
trip, and the damage is not due to negligence of the employee, the County will reimburse the 
employee to cover the part of the cost of repair, up to a maximum of $500 or the amount of the 
deductible, whichever is less, per occurrence. A copy of a police report and evidence of the 
employee's vehicle insurance deductible (comprehensive or collision) payment shall accompany 
any request for reimbursement. 
 
When an employee using a County Vehicle or Personal Vehicle on work related travel is involved 
in a motor vehicle accident, the operator must: 

1. Stop the vehicle. 
2. Obtain the following information 



P a g e  7 | 12 

• Name(s) and address(es) of the other driver(s);
• Driver’s license number(s) of the other driver(s);
• Name(s) and address(es) of the owner(s);
• Registration number(s) of the other vehicle(s) involved;
• Name(s) and address(es) of other driver(s) insurance company(ies); and,
• Name(s) and address(es) of any witness(es) to the accident.

3. Do not admit liability for the accident, even if the employee believes it was their fault.
4. Immediately report details to the employee's immediate supervisor.
5. When any person has been injured and/or when vehicles have suffered significant damage;

the local or state police must be called to the scene.
6. Do not move the vehicle in these circumstances until authorized by the policy.
7. Unless an injury prevents the operator from doing so, he/she must fill out a Vehicle Accident

Report (VAR) within 48 hours of the accident. A blank copy of the form may be obtained
from the HR Department. The completed VAR shall be filed with their direct Supervisor.

8. The Supervisor shall ensure all information is in the report and file a copy with the County’s
Human Resources Department.

SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES 

This policy is intended to provide a basic framework governing the use of Personal and County 
Vehicles in the County and such cannot contain procedures governing every situation that might 
arise. Employees seeking clarification of this policy should contact the HR Director. Exemptions 
from certain provisions of this policy may be authorized by the County Administrator, under 
mitigating circumstances, after review by the Department Head. Such exemptions must be 
documented and signed off by the employee (see Attachment A), approved by the County 
Administrator or their designee, and noted by the Human Resources Director, so as to be placed in 
the employee's personnel file. 

EXEMPTIONS 

Exemptions to the Vehicle Use Policy are strictly limited. Exemptions that will increase the liability 
to the County are not allowed. Issues related to insurance coverage, transportation of individuals 
unrelated to County business, operating a vehicle without a valid motor vehicle license, are 
examples of what may not be exempted. 

DISCIPLINE 



P a g e  8 | 12 

Failure to comply with any and all applicable provisions of this policy may result in disciplinary 
action up to and including suspension or removal of County vehicle privileges, suspension and/or 
termination of employment. 

ATTACHMENT A – EXEMPTION FORM 

Employees seeking an exemption from provisions of the Barnstable County Vehicle Use Policy must 
submit this form to their Department Head for review, and then to the County Administrator who may 
authorize limited exemptions to this policy under documented mitigating circumstances and in 
accordance with allowed policy exemptions. This form also gets noted by the Human Resources Director 
and placed in the employee's personnel file. 

Employee Name: _ ______________ ______________ ____ 
FIRST LAST  __ MI 

Department:_____  ______________ Title ___________________________ 

List specific policy sections for exemption consideration and indicate why needed (attach additional 
paper if required): 

__________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________
______ __________________________ 

Employee Signature:___________________________ Date: ____________ 

Reviewed: _________________________ __________________ Date: ____________ 
     Department Head Signature Print Name 

Department Head Approved YES NO ___ INITIALS _________ 
Human Resources Approved YES NO ___ INITIALS _________ 



 

P a g e  9 | 12 

 
 

 

 

County Addministr. Approved YES    NO ___ INITIALS _________ 
 
 
 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B – ACKNOLEDGMENT 

 

I, _______________________________________  (print name), as an employee of the County of 
Barnstable, hereby acknowledge that I have received, read, understand, and agree to abide by the 
Barnstable CountyVehicle Use Policy. 
 
 
If assigned a County Vehicle and/or receive a Vehicle Reimbursement and/or use a Personal 
Vehicle for work related travel, I shall comply with the respective provisions of the policy or 
those portions of the policy not specifically regulated by law or collective bargaining agreement 
or individual agreement/contract. 
 
 
In addition, I authorize the HR Director to obtain or shall provide to the HR Director (out of state 
residents), on an annual basis for County Vehicle usage or on a case by case basis for Personal 
Vehicle usage, and at no cost to me, a copy of my driving record, which shall only be used in 
determining my safety record, enabling me to be assigned and/or operate a County Vehicle or to 
use my Personal Vehicle for work related travel, should the need be required. In consultation with 
the appropriate Department Head, the County Administrator shall make such a determination. 
 
 
Once signed, this form will be placed in the employee's personnel file by the HR Director for 
records purposes 

 

 

Employee Signature:___________________________   Date:  ____________ 
 

 

 

 



P a g e  10 | 12 

ATTACHMENT C – EXEMPTIONS LIMITATIONS 

The following is a guide for the County Administrator or their designee in determining what sections 
of the Barnstable County Vehicle Use Policy may be exempted. 

Keep in mind that Attachment A of the Vehicle Use Policy must be filled out and appropriately 
signed, approved, and placed in the employee's personnel file for an exemption to be fully 
authorized. 

Only the following sections of the Vehicle Use Policy may be exempted, if the employee provides 
an adequate mitigating circumstance(s) that is/are approved by the County Administrator: 

1. If the County Administrator believes that there are extenuating circumstances that require
an individual to be assigned a County Vehicle for 24-hour usage, but does not meet the
eligibility requirements in this section.

2. If a compelling business reason is provided and approved by the County Administrator that
rationalizes why someone should be allowed to commute greater than 25 miles one-way,
then it will not be the financial responsibility on the employee to reimburse the County.
However, an exemption to this section does not alleviate the employee from section 5.B.6
(Imputed Income Taxation), which is governed by law and handled by the County
Treasurer's office.

3. County Vehicles shall only contain items for which the vehicle is assigned. If this section
is exempted, companion section 5.C.4.b shall not be exempted. The County shall not be
liable for the loss or damage of allowable transported non-work related items.

4. Deals with obtaining fuel from designated County fueling facilities.

Only the above 4 sections of the Vehicle Use Policy may be exempted. All other sections of the 
policy may not be exempted, whether agreed upon by the County Administrator. Exemptions for 
individuals with contract agreements with the County arc subject to contract amendments initiated 
by the Personnel Board to ensure consistency with application and intent, and subsequently 



P a g e  11 | 12 

approved by the appropriate appointing authority. 

By allowing exemptions from the Vehicle Use Policy, the County Administrator have determined 
that any of the above exemptions listed on approved Attachment A are needed for the employee 
to perform his/her job responsibilities more effectively or that the indicated exemptions will not 
inhibit the employee from further meeting his/her job responsibilities. 

ATTACHMENT D – GUIDELINES FOR ACCEPTABLE DRIVERS 

An acceptable rating to drive a County vehicle or for employees to use personal vehicles for County 
business shall be 1 or 2. 

Rating (based on last 3 years of driving experience) 
(1) Superior- no traffic citation or motor vehicle accidents
(2) Good- no more than 1 moving traffic citation, or I motor vehicle accident (not at fault)
(3) Marginal- no more than 2 moving traffic citations, or 2 motor vehicle accidents (not at fault),
or 1 at fault motor vehicle accident
(4) Probationary status- anything in excess of marginal rating. A six month watch is indicated and
MVR's checked at six months intervals.
(5) Unacceptable- any driver whose MVR shows any one of the following records is not
acceptable: 
• Three or more accidents (at fault) in the last three years.
• One or more Type A violations in the last three years.
• Any combination of accidents and Type B violations equaling four or more in the last 2 years.
• An operator's license that has been suspended or revoked within the past three years.

Type A Violations 

1. Driving while intoxicated
2. Driving under the influence of drugs
3. Negligent homicide arising out of the use of a motor vehicle
4. Operating a motor vehicle during a period of suspension pr revocation of an operator's

license.
5. Using a motor vehicle for the commission of a felony.
6. Aggravated assault with a motor vehicle.
7. Operating a motor vehicle without the owner's authorization.
8. Permitting an unlicensed person to drive.



P a g e  12 | 12 

9. Reckless driving.
1. I 0. Speeding contest.
10. Hit and run (bodily injury and physical damage) driving.

Type B Violations 

All moving violations not listed as Type A violations 



AGENDA ITEM 6d 
Discussion on Grant Policies and Procedures for the proposed Barnstable County 
Economic Development Council (BCEDC) 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CAPE COD 

BCEDC GRANT FUND PROCEDURES  PAGE 1 OF 2 

 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL (BCEDC) 
GRANT FUND PROCEDURES 

PREAMBLE: The EDC through its select grant subcommittee after approval of the full EDC committee 
and the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners will announce annually the grant round for 
availability of the fiscal year grant funding for projects that support economic development and tourism 
on Cape Cod. Massachusetts procurement law will be strictly adhered to. 

1. Eligibility: Eligible applicants include non-profits, educational institutions, Barnstable County
municipalities, municipal agencies in County towns.  For profit companies may collaborate with
non-profits, as long as the non-profit is the lead agency.  No funding will be provided directly to
for-profit businesses. Submissions will be evaluated based upon criteria established by the EDC.

2. The EDC will set the dollar amount, the areas of interest to be funded, specific grant criteria to be
utilized in the evaluation process and grant timetable to be submitted for public approval by the
County Commissioners prior to advertising.

3. Once approved, the announcement shall be advertised using local print media, radio, and the
County website, specifically the EDC page.

4. The EDC shall initiate the process by seeking letters of intent detailing all of the applicant’s
organizational status, all collaborating partners including a detailed description of the intended role
that each collaborating partner will play in the administration of the Grant, the fiscal agent, the
project name and intended scope of the project, projected benefits and local impacts, economic
development assessment, management experience, and a proposed budget including any proposed
matches. Letters of intent shall be submitted online.

5. The grants committee shall establish a ranking sheet, based on the criteria approved by the
Commissioners in Step 3, which shall be utilized to rank each application at the close of the
submittal period by the grants committee individually by member and then as a grants committee
as a whole. The grants committee would then establish a number for final application and qualify
the applications to proceed to a full grant application. All applicants will be notified as to the status
of their applications at this time.

6. All applicants who have been chosen to submit a final application will have 30 days to  submit a
detailed grant application on line with full disclosure of all financial partners and beneficiaries, a
detailed budget and economic analysis, and any other information deemed relevant and appropriate
by the subcommittee.

7. The grant subcommittee may at their discretion require oral presentations.



BCEDC GRANT FUND PROCEDURES  PAGE 2 OF 2 

8. The grant subcommittee upon completion of the process will then establish a specific final criteria
to be utilized in evaluating all final applicants that is consistent with its advertised criteria. Their
final determination shall then be presented to the full EDC for approval before submittal to the
County Commissioners for a final approval at which time an evaluation summary shall be
presented to the Board of Regional Commissioners.

9. Grant contracts shall be prepared by the County’s procurement officer and executed in the County
office at which time any procurement process questions and concerns will be addressed by the
County’s Chief Procurement Officer. As part of any contract the EDC may require that the County
procurement department include provisions establishing periodic monitoring and reporting on
grant management and status.

Approved: 

_______________________  ________________________  ________________________ 
Leo G. Cakounes, Chair  Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair          Ron Beaty, Commissioner 

________________________ 
Date 



 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6e 
 

Discussion on the Barnstable County Coastal Resources Committee (NO DOCUMENTS) 
 

  



 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6f 
 

Discussion on the Cape Cod Water Resources Protection Plan (NO DOCUMENTS) 
 

  



AGENDA ITEM 6g 
Authorizing the recognition of January 21, 2018 through January 27, 2018 as School 
Choice Week in Barnstable County 



Dear The Honorable Cakounes,

We are respectfully requesting that you consider joining dozens of city and
county leaders across the country in officially recognizing January 21-27, 2018
as School Choice Week in Barnstable County.

To date, 5 schools in Barnstable County have signed up to plan events or
activities during School Choice Week, which will feature an unprecedented
31,000+ events nationwide.

National School Choice Week is entirely nonpolitical and nonpartisan, and we
do not advocate for or against any legislation. Our goal is simply to raise
awareness, among parents, of the public and nonpublic K-12 education options
available to their children. Last year, more than 684 mayors and county
leaders, along with 30 governors, the unanimous United States Senate, and the
President issued proclamations recognizing NSCW.

Please let me know if you will be able to issue this proclamation and help us
raise awareness of the importance of opportunity in education. I greatly
appreciate your consideration.  We have provided both a Word and .PDF
proclamation template on our website at: 
https://schoolchoiceweek.com/proclamations/
Also, for your convenience, we have provided the suggested proclamation
language below.

If you have any questions, please just write back and let me know.  Thank you
in advance.

Best,
Andrew

From: Owen Fletcher
To: Owen Fletcher
Subject: Proclamation Request
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 2:07:00 PM

From: Proclamations Department <proclamations@nscw.org>
Date: November 28, 2017 at 12:16:39 AM EST
To: Leo <lcakounes@barnstableCounty.org>
Subject: Proclamation Request
Reply-To: Proclamations Department <proclamations@nscw.org>

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3D0e69d1425c%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=0%2FUbx7eRN8PkxBej9%2BEExbSy%2FcYNvR3ZMMcDcda%2FTLs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:owen.fletcher@barnstablecounty.org
mailto:owen.fletcher@barnstablecounty.org
mailto:proclamations@nscw.org
mailto:lcakounes@barnstableCounty.org
mailto:proclamations@nscw.org


Andrew Campanella
President
National School Choice Week
www.schoolchoiceweek.com

SUGGESTED PROCLAMATION LANGUAGE

Barnstable County School Choice Week

WHEREAS all children in Barnstable County should have access to the
highest-quality education possible; and,

WHEREAS Barnstable Countyrecognizes the important role that an effective
education plays in preparing all students in Barnstable County to be successful
adults; and,

WHEREAS quality education is critically important to the economic vitality of
Barnstable County; and,

WHEREAS Barnstable Countyis home to a multitude of high quality public and
nonpublic schools from which parents can choose for their children, in addition
to families who educate their children in the home; and

WHEREAS, educational variety not only helps to diversify our economy, but
also enhances the vibrancy of our community; and,

WHEREAS Barnstable County has many high-quality teaching professionals in
all types of school settings who are committed to educating our children; and,

WHEREAS, School Choice Week is celebrated across the country by millions
of students, parents, educators, schools and organizations to raise awareness
of the need for effective educational options;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Leo Cakounes do hereby recognize January 21-27,
2018 as Barnstable County School Choice Week, and I call this observance to
the attention of all of our citizens.

INSTRUCTIONS

If you issue a proclamation, please send a .pdf copy of the

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3D00dc320b3c%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=oZi9TvDj6tSGBnS5IFTRYgiSpF2Wgdwyuf%2B%2Bh%2BulyzQ%3D&reserved=0


proclamation to Noelle DeLaney at proclamations@nscw.org, so that
we may recognize you for participating. 

If you choose to send a hard copy of an issued proclamation, please
send it to: Noelle DeLaney, National School Choice Week, PO Box
1540, Dixon, CA 95620

Follow on Twitter   Friend on Facebook   Forward to Friend 

National School Choice Week provides an unprecedented opportunity, every January, to shine a spotlight
on the need for effective education options for all children. Independently planned by a diverse coalition of
individuals, schools and organizations, NSCW features thousands of special events across the country.
The Week is a nonpartisan and nonpolitical public awareness effort.

Our mailing address is:
PO Box 2549, Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459
Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

You are subscribed to the National School Choice Week mailing list:
unsubscribe from this list   update subscription preferences 

This email was sent to lcakounes@barnstableCounty.org 
why did I get this?    unsubscribe from this list    update subscription preferences 

NSCW · PO Box 1540 · Dixon, CA 95620 · USA

mailto:proclamations@nscw.org
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3D017e7d9ca2%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=VugPt%2BbROX6HknzUdzVMeoin38tpwAJZPC9YVfJGQr8%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3D844bba38b3%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=qDLTYyXJoqDj4PllaBifbbw5D%2Fh1MOENxkAKqnxVjVc%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3D19bec37e5b%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=CEnFsredN%2Fo9NNpKVal8CxjF%2F9%2FzjdcgzXo5l2bFQX8%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3Dd4f9df9ec2%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=X471I4juBFg4rFtaArd5HOx1vc2fK5Grk0i9qdUoc5Y%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3D26e46f4cd3%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=dYoli8qP8pegjmvfp0sqC70YuWtK%2BT3oN24en%2Ba6Dww%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3D71423f06de%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=hAAhcAUo5R7VQ303V2u2oYNcvzRp9SFl27gfrjQvvR0%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3D329b48444c%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=KL8MN5rytA%2B1O4lUuUMEy5Zru%2BK9oWLsN%2B2VTaj2mhY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:lcakounes@barnstableCounty.org
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Fabout%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3D2cdefe012c%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd%26c%3D04987765ad&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=1u2Q8GWcmZy0v2TOtPj278IpD1HDghCzhjkSt6mKeXI%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Funsubscribe%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3D2cdefe012c%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd%26c%3D04987765ad&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=JEo0BBb%2FYOMnnbFNwkmWiBxomfgoCJ8YmYW1YgFYkLQ%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.us14.list-manage.com%2Fprofile%3Fu%3D627128ec90b6c7daeb462e639%26id%3D2cdefe012c%26e%3D9deb1b0ffd&data=02%7C01%7Clcakounes%40barnstableCounty.org%7C83516d6c699c40e9eb4d08d5361f3552%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C636474430037225093&sdata=myHF2nc7qX7xRegWL2NzV5orLBwaBYE0vFKFaYCPf2I%3D&reserved=0


AGENDA ITEM 8a 
Authorizing the approval of a Timesheet for Jack Yunits, County Administrator, for the 
period of November 12, 2017 through November 25, 2017 (NO DOCUMENTS)



 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8b 
 

Authorizing the approval of Kristy Senatori, Deputy Director, as an official signatory for 
the Cape Cod Commission 

 

  



DATE: November 29, 2017 

TO: Barnstable County Commissioners 

FROM: Paul Niedzwiecki, Executive Director 

RE: Additional Department Signatory 

Your vote is requested to formally authorize Kristy Senatori, Deputy Director, as an 
official signatory for the Cape Cod Commission.  The Finance Department has 
requested this vote for their records. 

Thank you. 

Leo Cakounes, Chair 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair 

Ronald Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 



AGENDA ITEM 8c 
Authorizing the execution of Certificates of National Service for AmeriCorps Cape Cod 
members (NO DOCUMENTS) 



AGENDA ITEM 8d 
Authorizing the approval of a grounds request by Gosnold of Cape Cod for the David 
Lewis 5K on September 29, 2018 in honor of National Recovery Month 



From: Owen Fletcher
To: Owen Fletcher
Subject: FW: Request for Use of County Complex- September 29, 2018
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 2:13:00 PM

From: Patricia Mitrokostas [mailto:pmitrokostas@gosnold.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 12:26 PM
To: Leo Cakounes <lcakounes@barnstablecounty.org>; Jeffrey D. Perry <jperry@bsheriff.net>
Cc: Steven Tebo <stebo@barnstablecounty.org>
Subject: Request for Use of County Complex- September 29, 2018

Good Afternoon Steve,

I received your name from Leo Cakounes through Jeff Perry.

Gosnold sponsors a 5K race every year to raise funds for our recovery programs, it’s called the David
Lewis 5K.  Traditionally , we have held the race on Labor day weekend in Falmouth utilizing the
Gosnold corporate office facility on Ter Heun Drive in Falmouth as the start and finish point. In the
interest of attracting more runners and walkers to our event, we are moving the date to September
29, 2018 ( September is National Recovery Month) and would like to host the event from the county
complex in Barnstable.  Could you please send me the procedure and necessary application for the
use of your outside space on this date if this is an allowable activity?

Thanks so much, I look forward to hearing from you.

Best,
Patty

Patricia Mitrokostas
Director of Prevention

Gosnold on Cape Cod
350 Gifford Street
Suite W-10
Falmouth, MA 02540

(508) 540-2317

mailto:owen.fletcher@barnstablecounty.org
mailto:owen.fletcher@barnstablecounty.org
mailto:pmitrokostas@gosnold.org
mailto:lcakounes@barnstablecounty.org
mailto:jperry@bsheriff.net
mailto:stebo@barnstablecounty.org


 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8e 
 

Authorizing the execution of a contract with Isotrope, LLC to assist the Cape Cod 
Commission with technical reviews of Developments of Regional Impact (DRI), for a 
period of three (3) years from execution of a contract, with a renewal option for two (2) 
additional two-year terms, at the rate of $225.00 per hour for the principal consultant 
and $160.00 per hour for field and lab engineers 

 

  



 

AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

Barnstable County through 
Cape Cod Commission 
3225 Main Street 
Barnstable, MA 02630 

and 

Isotrope, LLC 
503 Main Street  
Medfield, MA 02052 

 

THIS AGREEMENT, made this __________ day of ____________ 2017 by and between Isotrope, LLC. (hereinafter referred to 
as Contractor), and Leo Cakounes, Mary Pat Flynn, and Ronald Beaty and as they are the Commissioners of Barnstable County, 
acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission (hereinafter referred to as the Commission) but without any personal liability. 

WITNESSETH THAT: 
 
WHEREAS, the Commission is the regional planning and land use regulatory agency for the fifteen towns in Barnstable County, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Commission requires technical assistance in Development of Regional Impact (DRI) reviews of various wireless 
communications projects and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been selected through a competitive procurement process to perform this assistance, 

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission, and the Contractor do mutually agree as follows: 
 
1. Employment of Contractor. The Commission hereby agrees to engage the Contractor to perform the services hereinafter set 
forth in the Scope of Services. Contractor shall not be considered an employee of Barnstable County. Contractor hereby agrees 
to hold the Commission harmless from any claims regarding worker's compensation benefits, unemployment compensation 
benefits, retirement benefits, or any other benefit normally attributable to the status of "employee" and Contractor specifically 
agrees to pay for all damages incurred by the Commission, including costs, benefits, and reasonable attorney fees in the event 
the Contractor files such claim. 
 
2. Scope of Services. The Contractor shall perform the scope of services as set forth in Barnstable County’s Request for 
Proposals dated September 4, 2017 incorporated herein by reference. 
 
3. Time of Performance. Work in connection with the Agreement shall begin upon execution of this Agreement and continue for 
three years from date of execution unless an optional renewal period is exercised by the Commission.  
 
4. Payment. The Commission shall compensate the Contractor for services provided under Section 2, Scope of Services, at the 
rates and amounts detailed in the Proposer’s Price Proposal and further explained in its clarifying memo, incorporated as 
Attachment A. Upon acceptance of the Contractor's invoice, payment will be made within thirty (30) days. If an invoice is not 
accepted by the Commission within fifteen (15) days, it shall be returned to the Contractor with a written explanation for the 
rejection. At the end of each County fiscal year Contractor must submit any outstanding invoices for services performed or 
delivered during the fiscal year (July 1-June 30) to the Commission no later than July 31st. 
 
5. Termination or Suspension of Agreement for Cause. If through any sufficient cause, the Contractor or the Commission shall 
fail to fulfill or perform its duties and obligations under this Agreement, or if either party shall violate or breach any of the 



 

provisions of this Agreement, either party shall thereupon have the right to terminate or suspend this Agreement, by giving 
written notice to the other party of such termination or suspension and specifying the effective date thereof. Such notice shall 
be given at least fifteen (15) calendar days before such effective date. 
 
6. Termination for Convenience of Commission. The Commission shall have the right to discontinue the work of the Contractor 
and cancel this Agreement by written notice to the Contractor of such termination and specifying the effective date of such 
termination. In the event of such termination or suspension of this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to just and 
equitable compensation for satisfactory work completed, for services performed and for reimbursable expenses necessarily 
incurred in the performance of this Agreement up to and including the date of termination or suspension. 
 
7. Changes. The Commission may, from time to time, require changes in the Scope of Contractor Services to be performed 
hereunder. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount of the Contractor's compensation, which are 
mutually agreed upon by the Commission and the Contractor, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Agreement. 
 
8. Non-Discrimination in Employment and Affirmative Action. The Contractor shall take affirmative action to ensure that qualified 
applicants and employees are treated without regard to age, race, color, religion, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, national 
origin, disability, or Vietnam Era Veteran status. The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable Federal and State statutes, 
rules and regulations prohibiting discrimination in employment including but not limited to: Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 
as amended; Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 151B§(1); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; and all relevant 
administrative orders and executive orders including Executive Order 246. 
 
9. Subcontracting. None of the services to be provided by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be subcontracted or 
delegated in whole or in part to any other organization, association, individual, corporation, partnership or other such entity 
without the prior written approval of the Commission. No subcontract or delegation shall relieve or discharge the Contractor from 
any obligation or liability under this Agreement except as specifically set forth in the instrument of approval. If this Agreement is 
funded in whole or in part with federal funds, Contractor further agrees to comply with the provisions of the Office of Management 
and Budget Circular A-110, as amended, with respect to taking affirmative steps to utilize the services of small and minority 
firms, women's business enterprises and labor surplus area firms. All subcontracts shall be in writing and shall contain provisions 
which are functionally identical to, and consistent with, the provisions of this Agreement. The Commission shall have the right 
to obtain a copy of the subcontract upon request. 
 
10. Interest of Members of Commission and Others. No officer, member or employee of the Commission, IT, and no member of 
its governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project is situated or being carried out who exercises any functions or 
responsibility in the review or approval of the undertaking or carrying out of the Project, shall participate in any decision relating 
to this Agreement which affects his personal interest or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he 
is directly or indirectly interested or has any personal or pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds 
thereof. 
 
11. Interest of Contractor. The Contractor covenants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest directly 
or indirectly which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its services hereunder. 
 
12. Assignability. The Contractor shall not assign any interest in this Agreement and shall not transfer any interest in the same 
(whether by assignment or novation), without the prior written consent of the Commission thereto; provided, however that claims 
for money due or to become due the Contractor from the Commission under this Agreement may be assigned to a bank, trust 
company, or other financial institution without such approval. Notice of any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished 
promptly to the Commission. 
 
13. Recordkeeping, Audit, and Inspection of Records. The Contractor shall maintain books, records, and other compilations of 
data pertaining to the requirements of the Agreement to the extent and in such detail as shall properly substantiate claims for 
payment under the Agreement. All such records shall be kept for a period of seven (7) years or for such longer period as is 
specified herein. All retention periods start on the first day after final payment under this Agreement. If any litigation, claim, 



 

negotiation, audit or other action involving the records is commenced prior to the expiration of the applicable retention period, 
all records shall be retained until completion of the action and resolution of all issues resulting therefrom, or until the end of the 
applicable retention period, whichever is later. If this Agreement is funded in whole or in part with state or federal funds, the 
state or federal grantor agency, the Commission or any of its duly authorized representatives or designees, shall have the right 
at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, to examine and copy, at reasonable expense, the books, records and other 
compilations of data of the Contractor which pertain to the provisions and requirements of this Agreement. Such access shall 
include on-site audits, review and copying of records. 
 
14. Findings Confidential. Any reports, information, data, etc., given to or prepared or assembled by the Contractor under this 
Agreement which the Commission requests to be kept as confidential shall not be made available to any individual or 
organization by the Contractor without the prior written approval of the Commission. 
 
15. Publication, Reproduction and Use of Material. No material produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be 
subject to copyright in the United States or in any other country. The Commission shall have the unrestricted authority to publish, 
disclose, distribute, and otherwise use, in whole or in part, any reports, data or other materials prepared under this Agreement. 
 
16. Political Activity Prohibited. None of the services to be provided by the Contractor shall be used for any partisan political 
activity or to further the election or defeat of any candidate for public office. 
 
17. Anti-Boycott Warranty. During the term of this Agreement, neither the Contractor nor any "affiliated company" as hereafter 
defined, shall participate in or cooperate with an international boycott, as defined in Section 999 (b) (3) and (4) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1954, as amended by the Tax Reform Act of 1986, or engage in conduct declared to be unlawful by Sections 
2 and 3 of Chapter 151E, Massachusetts General Laws. As used herein, an "affiliated company" shall be any business entity of 
which at least 51% of the ownership interested is directly or indirectly owned by the Contractor or by a person or persons or 
business entity or entities which directly or indirectly own at least 51% of the ownership interests of the Contractor. 
 
18. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed under and governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 
The Contractor and the agents thereof, agree to bring any federal or state legal proceedings arising under this Agreement, in 
which the Commission is a party, in a court of competent jurisdiction within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. This 
paragraph shall not be construed to limit any rights a party may have to intervene in any action, wherever pending, in which the 
other is a party. 
 
19. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable to the other nor be deemed to be in breach of this Agreement for failure or delay 
in rendering performance arising out of causes factually beyond its control and without its fault or negligence. Such causes may 
include, but are not limited to: acts of God or the public enemy, wars, fires, floods, epidemics, strikes, or unusually severe 
weather. Dates or times of performance shall be extended to the extent of delays excused by this section, provided that the 
party whose performance is affected notifies the other promptly of the existence and nature of such delay. 
 
20. Compliance with Laws. The Contractor shall promptly comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, orders 
and requirements of the Commonwealth and any state or federal governmental authority relating to the delivery of the services 
described in this Agreement subject to section 18 above. Unless otherwise provided by law, the Contractor shall promptly pay 
all fines, penalties and damages that may arise out of or are imposed because of the Contractor's failure to comply with the 
provisions of this section and, shall indemnify the Commission against any liability incurred as a result of a violation of this 
section. If the Contractor receives federal funds pursuant to this Contact, Contractor understands and agrees to comply with all 
requirements outlined in the Office of Management and Budget Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (2 CFR Part 200 Subpart A-F.) 
 
21. Headings, Interpretation and Severability. The headings used herein are for reference and convenience only and shall not 
be a factor in the interpretation of the Agreement. If any provision of this Agreement is declared or found to be illegal, 
unenforceable, or void, then both parties shall be relieved of all obligations under that provision. The remainder of the Agreement 
shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 



 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Commission and Contractor have executed this Agreement this ________ day of _____________ 
in the year two thousand and seventeen. 
 
BARNSTABLE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:  FOR THE CONTRACTOR: 

________________________________________  _________________________________ 
Leo Cakounes, Chair      David Maxson, Principal 
________________________________________      
Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair     Date 
________________________________________   
Ronald Beaty, Commissioner 
___________________ 
Date 
 
FOR THE COMMISSION: 

________________________________________ 
Paul Niedzwiecki, Executive Director 

 



10

www.isotrope.im

CCC	Wireless	Communications	Review	– Price	Proposal
The Commission’s requirements for this price proposal are as follows:

Under separate sealed cover, clearly marked “CCC Wireless Communications
Review – Price Proposal.” the proposer should submit a price proposal clearly
identifying and detailing all tasks to be performed and the basis for fees charged,
billing rates for personnel to be assigned to the project, direct cost expenses, and
any other costs. Price proposals that do not provide this information will be rejected.
The price proposal shall be presented with an estimate to complete required
meetings and deliverable(s).

Proposers should consider the possible optional renewal periods when submitting
price proposals and indicate any future rate increases after the initial three-year
term.

Isotrope, LLC is pleased to quote its current rate of $225 per hour in one tenth hour

increments for Mr. Maxson’s time.  Field and lab engineers, if required and approved will

be charged at their applicable rates not to exceed $160 per hour.  These rates include

ordinary expenses for presentations, equipment and materials.  To encourage open

communications, Isotrope does not charge for coordination communications related to

scheduling, task review and agenda forming.

Depending on the complexity of the application, the process of performing analysis and

preparing a written report can typically take from 8 to 16 hours.  If all work is conducted

by Mr. Maxson, the analysis and reporting fee is likely to be $1800-3600.  Some savings

are realized when a member of Isotrope’s staff performs the GIS coverage analysis under

Mr. Maxson’s supervision.

ATTACHMENT A



11

www.isotrope.im

Travel time will be charged at the applicable rate.  To minimize the impact of travel time,

reasonable effort will be made to combine trips for more than one purpose.  The

Commission has benefited from this method in the past.

Typically, it is conservative to budget 6 hours for meeting preparation, travel and

participation in a meeting or hearing session, for a typical cost of $1350. As specified in

the Project Scope, the Commission’s expectation is 2-3 public meetings with

Subcommittee, which totals $2700 - $4050 based on the 6-hour average per meeting

assumption. Site visits in conjunction with meetings do not materially alter this estimate.

The 1-2 Commission meetings adds an estimated $1350 - $2700 to the total. The

Commission’s estimated minimum is three meetings (plus analysis and report) which is

an estimated $4050 (meetings) plus the $1800 - 3600 (typical for reports).

Ordinary materials for documentation and reporting are included in the hourly rate, as

are telecommunications costs. Travel expenses (mileage, transportation, tolls, etc.) are

charged at current government rates. Test instrumentation owned by Isotrope is included

as needed under the hourly rates.  Costs for special materials and services such as

transportation, lodging, equipment rental and presentation graphics costs will be

reimbursed at cost by obtaining prior approval from the Commission’s representatives.

In evaluating this price quotation, we suggest that the relative efficiency of our work be

considered in conjunction with hourly rates.  We have established a track record with the

Commission in providing timely and thorough work in a cost-effective manner.

Isotrope reserves the right to adjust fee rates from time to time, not to exceed the

cumulative CPI rate starting as of the date of contract.



 

        Thinking outside the sphere 

 

www.isotrope.im Isotrope, LLC ◦ 503 Main Street ◦ Medfield, MA ◦ 02052  508 359 8833 

Memorandum 

To Elaine Davis 
From David Maxson, WCP 
Re Request for Proposals Clarifications 
October 26, 2017 
 
The following information is provided in response to your recent inquiry. 
 

1. The second paragraph on page 11 of your price proposal, indicates that travel 

expenses will be charged at “current government rates”.  It goes on further in the 

paragraph to say that “transportation, lodging, equipment rental and 

presentation graphics costs will be reimbursed at cost by obtaining prior 

approval from the commission’s representatives”.  It needs to be clarified 

whether or not, transportation is charged at current government rates or at cost, 

and if at government rates, list the index (IRS? GSA?) you will be using. 

Consider the form of this proposal as a not-to-exceed pricing scheme for federally-

regulated rates. For example, if the GSA rate for lodging is, say, $100 per night, and 

we incur a $95 charge, our cost is $95, and we would invoice our cost. The same goes 

for meals at the GSA rate for the Cape Cod area. The GSA rate would be the cap. 

With respect to mileage, Isotrope charges the currently applicable IRS mileage rate. 

IRS changes those rates up or down (incrementally) on an annual basis. If Barnstable 

County needs a cap to satisfy its requirements, let it be 65 cents per mile. We will 

charge IRS rate for mileage, not to exceed 65 cents per mile. 

With respect to equipment rental and presentation materials, these are unknown 

additional expenses and would be approved in advance by Barnstable County. As 

such, they can be considered optional extras not priced in the scope of this contract.  

In our two decades of serving the Cape Cod Commission, we have only incurred 

mileage charges. There has been no need for lodging and meal expenses. The type of 

work we generally do in this type of wireless consultation requires no additional 

equipment or materials. In the rare event that such is needed, we can work those 

things out on a case-by-case basis. 

2. The last sentence in price proposal indicates that you reserve the right to adjust 

your fee rates “from time to time, not to exceed the cumulative CPI rate starting 

as of the date of the contract”.  This does not comply with the bid documents 



  Isotrope, LLC 

 

2 

www.isotrope.im 

which state on page 6 of the RFP “Proposers should consider possible optional 

renewal periods when submitting price proposals and indicate any future rate 

increases after the initial three year term.”  The first three years of the contract 

would be at a fixed cost, with price escalators allowed at the time of 

renewal.  However, we need to be clear on the method used to determine the 

increase or the exact cost of the increase.  I need you to explain how you would 

use the CPI index and which index you would use, or if you are choosing a 

different method.   

Isotrope establishes its base rates for all similar classes of customer and adjusts them from time 
to time. We cannot predict what our base rate would be in three years. We can provide rational 
caps to our cost increases. 
 
The specification required a three-year rate guarantee. Let us interpret our description as first 
being compliant with the three-year fixed rate. The rates we quoted stand for three years. At 
the end of year three, if our base rates have increased in the meantime, the new base rates 
would apply beginning after year three. By relying on a price index, we provide a cap to our rate 
increases after year three. We did not specify the exact price index, assuming this could be 
negotiated in the contract phase. Let the index be the US Bureau of Labor Statistics annual, not-
seasonally-adjusted all-items CPI-U for the Boston-Brockton-Nashua, Mass.-N.H.-Maine-Conn. 

consolidated area. 
 
Example: 
Our current base rate is applied to this contract for three years, as proposed. 
During the three-year period, there are three cumulative annual price indexes. 
These price indexes do not affect the rate charged the Commission during the three-year term. 
The accumulation of three annual price indexes is used to inform the new rate after year three. 
 
For illustration, say the index after year 1 is 2%, after year 2 is 2% and after year 3 is 2%. 
After year three, we would be able to increase our rates up to (1.02)3 = 1.06 (a 6% increase).  
 
Now, say Isotrope chose to raise its base rates for similar services by 5% over this term. 
Rates under this contract remain fixed for the three years. 
After year three, our base rate for this contract would be adjusted by 5% to equalize it to what 
similar customers pay. 
We would not take the full 6% increase in this example. 
In this fashion, the price index proposed is merely a cap. 
  
I hope this clarifies how we propose to provide Barnstable County with the limitations on cost it 
seeks in its RFP. 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8f 
 

Authorizing the execution of a cooperative agreement with the Town of Yarmouth for an 
amount not to exceed $70,000.00 to do and perform all dredge related work for Bass 
River 

 

  













 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8g 
 

Authorizing the execution of a cooperative agreement with the Town of Yarmouth for an 
amount not to exceed $15,000.00 to do and perform all dredge related work for Parkers 
River 

 

  













 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8h 
 

Authorizing the Execution of an amendment to a grant agreement with the 
Massachusetts Department of Public Health for the Prevention and Wellness Trust Fund 
to: 1) increase the current award of $325,988.00 for Fiscal Year 2018 by the amount of 
$496,545.44 and; 2) approve the use of remaining Fiscal Year 2017 funds in the amount 
of $29,304.71 for a total budget in the amount of $851,838.15 

 

  





































 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8i 
 

Authorizing the transfer of investor membership interest in Conwell Street LLC, a 
Barnstable County HOME funded development to Edward Malone 

 



1 

 

Consent Certificate 
of 

Barnstable County acting by and through the Barnstable County Commissioners 
 
Re: Transfer of investor membership interest in Conwell Street LLC 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

Reference is made to the loan in the original principal amount of $200,000 (the “Loan”) made by 
Barnstable County acting by and through the Cape Cod Commission (the “Lender”) to Conwell Street 
LLC (the “Company”), pursuant to that certain Loan Agreement by and between the Lender and the 
Company, dated May 2, 2002 (the “Loan Agreement”), in connection with the development, construction 
and operation of 18 units of low-income housing, and parking and other facilities ancillary to the housing 
units located at 32 Conwell Street, Provincetown, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, as more fully 
described in Exhibit A to the Mortgage defined below (the “Property”). The Loan is evidenced by that 
certain Promissory Note (the “Note”) dated May 2, 2002 and secured by that certain Mortgage, Security 
Agreement and Conditional Assignment of Leases and Rents on the Property (the “Mortgage”) made by 
the Company to the Lender, dated May 2, 2002 and recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of 
Deeds in Book, 15185, Page 288.  The Loan Agreement, the Note, and the Mortgage, together with all 
other documents evidencing, securing, or otherwise delivered to the undersigned in connection with the 
Loan, are referred to, collectively, as the “Loan Documents.”  

The undersigned understands (i) that Massachusetts Housing Equity Fund 2001 LLC, Series F 
LLC, the Investor Member of the Company, wishes to transfer its entire right, title and interest in the 
Company to Edward Malone (the “Transfer”) as of December 31, 2017 (the “Effective Date”) and (ii) that 
the Company has requested its consent to such Transfer.  The undersigned further understands and agrees 
that the Company, the Managing Member of the Company and other lenders may rely on this certificate 
in connection with the Transfer. 

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration received, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, the undersigned hereby certifies and agrees that, notwithstanding anything to 
the contrary in the Loan Documents, as of the Effective Date, the undersigned consents to the Transfer 
and to the execution of all documents necessary to effectuate the Transfer.   

[Signature Page to Follow]  



2 
 

Executed under seal as of the Effective Date. 

 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY ACTING BY 
AND THROUGH THE BARNSTABLE 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
By: _______________________________ 
      Name: 
      Title: 

 

By: _______________________________ 
      Name: 
      Title: 
 
 
By: _______________________________ 
      Name: 
      Title: 
 

 

 

 

  


	Board Packet_BRC_20171206_Regular
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	Agenda_BRC_20171206_Regular
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206_6a_Correspondence_BRC_Penn, Felicia_CCEDC Website_20171127
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-6b_Policicies_BC_Social Media_Draft_20171206
	I. INTRODUCTION
	II. DEFINITIONS
	III. POLICY
	d) Comments or content that is threatening or harassing;
	i) Protected health information;

	IV. GUIDELINES FOR EMPLOYEES DESIGNATED TO MANAGE COUNTY SOCIAL MEDIA SITES
	V. EMPLOYEE GUIDELINES FOR USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA SITES

	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-6c_Policicies_BC_Vehicle Use_Draft_20171206
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-6d_Policies_BCEDC_Grant Procedures_
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-6g_Proclamation Request
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-8a_Personnel_ADMIN_Timesheet_Yunits, Jack
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-8b_BCC-SenatoriSignatory20171129
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-8d_ Request for Use of County Complex- September 29, 2018
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-8e_Purchasing_Contract Execution_Isotrope, LLC
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-8f_Contract_Dredge_Yarmouth_Bass River
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-8g_Contract_Dredge_Yarmouth_Parkers River
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-8h_Barnstable FY18 Amendment
	Packet Headers_BRC_Packet Headers_Board_20171206
	20171206-8i_Lender Consent to Transfer of Equity Interest-Barnstable HOME MMD




